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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2007 11:30 AM

To: Toni McCoy

Cc: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard
Subject: RE: 070531-TX CASR Title Edit

Hi Toni,
I will make the change to the docket title as requested below.

Dorothy

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2007 10:22 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard
Subject: 070531-TX CASR Title Edit

Dorothy,
With this email, please edit the CASR title per the Secretary of State's listing from:

Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange
telecommunications service by Sage Telecom, Inc. ("Sage").

TO:

Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange
telecommunications service by Sage Telecom, Inc.

Toni Joy McCoy
Regulatory Analyst
Florida Public Service Commission CMP
Bureau of Market Development —
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US COM
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line TR
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Date Filed 03/09/2001
State X

Status ACTIVE
Principal Address

805 CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY, SUITE 100
ALLEN TX 75013-2789

Mailing Address

805 CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY, SUITE 100
ALLEN TX 75013-2789

Registered Agent Name & Address

NRAI SERVICES, INC.

2731 EXECUTIVE PARK DRIVE
SUITE 4

WESTON FL 33331 US

Address Changed: 02/15/2005
Officer/Director Detail

Name & Address

Title VCFO

WILLIAMS, CHRISTOPHER M
805 CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY, SUITE 100
ALLEN TX 75013-2789

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2005 06/08/2005
2006 05/02/2006
2007 05/21/2007

Document Images

05/21/2007 -- ANNUAL REPORT
05/02/2006 -- ANNUAL REPORT
06/08/2005 -- ANNUAL REPORT
05/03/2004 -- ANNUAL REPORT
09/15/2003 -- ANNUAL REPORT
05/28/2002 -- ANNUAL REPORT
03/09/2001 -- Foreign Profit
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